
    
  
 

BOROUGH OF MARYSVILLE 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

October 22, 2014 

7:00 PM 
 

  
President Steve Copp called the council meeting to order at 7:00pm.  The Pledge of Allegiance 
was recited and Deborah Troutman shared the invocation.   
 
Roll call   

Lance Barthel - Present  Mayor Troutman - Present     
Gary Perry - Present   Boro Mgr Scott Weaver - Present  
Stephen Copp - Present  Sec Charles - Present 
Allen Metzger  - Present    
Larry Little - Absent     
Dave Magee - Present   
Alexandria Snyder - Present    

  
Scott Weaver gave a brief overview of the intentions of the meeting.   Scott said there is a budget 
for 2015 that will allow us to continue to have the pool open.            
 
Open Floor Discussion 

 
John Mock of 230 Antler Drive, Marysville asked what the yearly budget is.  Dave Magee said 
the total budget is $56,000.00.  Dave Magee stated this figure does not include the borough 
employee’s salary (office staff was very minimal). 
 
Jeanne Hannah of 323 Front Street, Marysville wanted to know why the borough took over the 
pool from the Lions Club.  Tom Speck said the borough approached the Lions Club and asked to 
take it over because they could receive grants. 
 
Sherree Knight of 216 S. State Road, Marysville asked what the gross amount of money brought 
into the pool this year.  Dave Magee said the gross amount $46,000.00.  Dave Magee said 
$10,000.00 was a contribution from the borough and that the pool lost only around $800.00 this 
year.  
 
Sherree also asked if the donations were stopped this year.  Dave Magee said there was 
$7,500.00 donated to the recreation and the remaining $2,500.00 was going towards a piece of 
equipment for the borough office.  Dave Magee said if the funds are there the remaining money 
will be transferred to the recreation account.   
 
Melissa Nagengast of 140 Lee Drive, Marysville asked if the borough closes the pool does it 
revert back to the Lions Club.  Scott Weaver said the borough could lease the pool to an 
organization or board that could operate it for a $1.00. 



    
  
 
Martha Flenner of 3543 Grier Point Road, Marysville wanted to know if the budget was 
$56,000.00 and we only had a gross amount of $46,000.00 were did the remaining $10,000.00 
come from.  Dave Magee said the boroughs contribution totaled the additional $10,000.00.   
 
Scott Weaver said the funds need to be built up in case a pump would break.  There could be a 
separate entity that could be a 501C3 to help with fundraisers. 
 
Nick Rylatt of 15 Weaver Drive, Marysville asked if the pool was a separate entity would it be 
hard to get liability insurance and would it be costly?  Scott Weaver said he didn’t have the 
figures in front of him and he would check on it. 
 
Maureen Wentzel of 222 Ridgeview Drive, Marysville asked if we are going to combine the pool 
and recreation together.  Scott Weaver said yes it would be all one entity. 
 
Maureen Wentzel asked why can’t the borough assume the liability insurance if we would have 
our own entity?  Dave said that would be a question for the borough’s solicitor. 
 
Maureen Wentzel asked if we would get money to start up a separate entity?  Dave Magee said 
there is around $30,000.00 currently in the recreation fund and that would be given to the entity 
and the borough would continue to give their contribution of $10,000.00. 
 
Alexandria Snyder states the separate entity would not start out with a deficit and a 501C3 could 
be applied for.  Alexandria Snyder explained what the 501C3 entailed. 
 
Jeanne Hannah of 323 Front Street, Marysville said she does not want to see the pool close 
because her daughter walks to the pool and it’s a safe place for the children to go.  Dave Magee 
said the money is in the 2015 budget for the pool to stay open.  Kim Charles commented there 
are numerous children that walk to the pool. 
 
Jeanne Hannah said she can read people very well and it looks like you want to see the pool 
close.  Gary Perry said they don’t want the pool closed.  Jeanne asked if we could raise money if 
it would stay open.  Alexandria Snyder said yes, if money could be made we would keep it open.   
 
Jeanne Hanna asked if we are just wasting our breath?  Scott Weaver said more people need to 
step up and help with fundraisers instead of just a select few that we currently have. 
 
Melissa Nagengast of 140 Lee Drive, Marysville asked if there are major repairs needed or is this 
just speculation?  Scott Weaver said there are no major problems that we know of however the 
pump is old and if it would break it would be costly to fix. 
 
David Palmer of 351 Valley Street, Marysville said there are no-non borough pools. Dave asked 
if we looked into joint operation with other municipalities? 
 
Melissa Nagengast of 140 Lee Drive, Marysville asked if all the day cares have memberships.  
Kim Charles said no the only day care that required a membership was Mechanicsburg Learning 
Center and they closed there Enola center.  The other day cares get charged a certain amount and 
they spend money at the concession stand. 



    
  
 
Melissa said since she is in early childhood education she could reach out to different day cares 
to see if they would be interested in coming to the pool. 
 
Martha Flenner of 3543 Grier Point Road, Marysville said she would like the pool to stay open 
and she would be willing to help on a board or with fundraisers. 
 
Emily Zitsch of 201 Fawn Court, Marysville asked if a separate board would be the way to go.  
Alexandria Snyder said if that would happen the 501C3 could be applied for and that would 
allow for more funding. 
 
Connie Zitsch, 5415 Laurie Lane, Enola asked why can’t we join together with Rye Township 
Parks and Recreation?  Tom Speck said you could approach the board and ask to see if they 
would be interested. 
 
David Palmer of 351 Valley Street, Marysville asked if we checked with the YMCA about 
operating the pool.  Scott Weaver said Kim Charles met with the YMCA and their cost was 
almost double of what it cost the borough to operate the pool. 
 
Julie Walter of 317 Maple Avenue, Marysville said she has a non-profit background and 
suggested we open a “Friends of Marysville Borough Pool” 501C3 account.  This would allow 
the borough to keep the pool and the “Friends of Marysville Borough Pool” could have 
fundraisers to help support the pool.   
 
Julie Brown said we should have a better marketing plan to get the information out to the 
surrounding areas.  Dave Magee said Kim Charles is going to contact the local municipalities in 
December to have information about the pool included in their newsletters. 
 
Jim Starry, Little Mountain Estates, Marysville said he enjoys going to the pool to work out.  He 
thinks the 501C3 is the way to go.  He also has worked for non-profit organizations.  He said 
there is a cost for applying for a 501C3 and we could possibly get an attorney to do the work pro-
bono.   
 
Jim Starry had the following ideas:  adult swim once an hour for 10 minutes, raise membership’s 
prices by $5.00, advertise the pool in the Guide and Duncannon Record, special group nights, 
and promote gift certificates. 
 
Jim Starry said there is unpredictable hours when there are pool parties. 
 
Jessica Brown of 218 Park Drive, Marysville asked what grants would be available?  Alexandria 
Snyder said there are grants available from Kline’s, Wells Fargo, Houverter Foundation and 
other organizations. 
 
Jessica Brown asked has the memberships went down since the day cares attend the pool?  Kim 
Charles said no one has ever said they were not purchasing a membership because of the day 
cares. 
 



    
  
 
Melissa Nagengast of 140 Lee Drive, Marysville asked if council is looking at us to start creating 
a board and to have a complete separation now.  Scott Weaver said no there will be additional 
planning meetings. 
 
Kristine Kuhn of 1061 Flowers Lane, Marysville said get a license to start a non-profit “Friends 
of Marysville Borough Pool” to start raising money. 
 
Melissa Salsgiver of 515 Myrtle Avenue, Marysville said she would like to get involved because 
there is nothing for the kids to do if the pool closes. 
 
Tom Speck of 1986 New Valley Road, Marysville asked how many people would like to help 
save the pool.  Tom announces that everyone should attend the next meeting Parks and 
Recreation meeting on Monday, November 3, 2014 at 6:15pm at the borough office. 
 
Jim Flenner of 3543 Grier Point Road, Marysville asked if we would be notified of additional 
meeting or will a decision just be made?  Scott Weaver said there will be meetings.  Kim Charles 
announces for everyone to make sure they signed in and included their contact information so 
she could send out the meeting dates and times.  Scott Weaver said the next meeting will be on 
Monday, November 6, 2014 at 6:15pm at the borough office. 
 
Bonnie Hammaker of 1034 Mountain Drive, Marysville said she has been employed at the pool 
for 15 years and she does not want it closed.  Bonnie introduced Tylinn Bitner as a lifeguard.  
Bonnie said the memberships are at the mercy of Mother Nature.  If June is a hot month the 
memberships will sell.  Bonnie said the day cares are a good thing to have at the pool.   
 
Tylinn Bitner taught swim lessons at the pool this summer and there was a great turn out.  Tylinn 
is certified to teach lifeguarding courses. 
 
Maureen Wentzel of 222 Ridgeview Drive, Marysville suggested asking Yingst for a donation to 
the pool. 
 
Randy Kennedy of 603 Lansvale Street, Marysville asked how much we pay for chemicals and 
suggested we look into switching to a salt water generator.  Scott Weaver said he would look into 
prices. 
 
Carol Kennedy of 603 Lansvale Street, Marysville suggested that memberships might be down 
because people are getting their own pools.  
 
Media Questions 

None 
     

A motion was made by Lance Barthel, seconded by Steve Copp and approved unanimously to 
adjourn the meeting at 8:26pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Charles 

 


